
MSHDA Recovery 

  

  
 
  

I would encourage you to  award credits for 2009 projects  that will qualify for credits without use of TCAP funds in the 9% 
round as soon as you have completed  the scoring [assuming that there are projects that clearly qualify without  TCAP funds] if 
there is a delay in granting TCAP funds because of HUD’s or other delays in completing the underwriting of the projects that require 
TCAP funds. 

  

Michael Jacobson 

From:  Mike Jacobson [mhj@leelanaucellars.com] Sent: Mon 4/13/2009 2:13 PM

To:  MSHDA Recovery

Cc:  
Subject:  FW: 
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